

**Antelope Valley College  
Associated Student Organization  
Executive Council Minutes  
3041 West Ave K, Lancaster, CA 93536  
6:30 PM Giannini Bistro Gill  
Friday, September 7, 2012**

**The Executive Council of the Antelope Valley College met on August 31, 2012. For more information, please contact Associated Student Organization President Terrance Myers 722-6300 ext 6160.**

**I. ORGANIZATIONAL ITEMS**

1.1 Call to order 6:53 P.M.

1.2 Pledge of Allegiance: Lead by Reyna Trujillo

1.3 Roll Call:

President – Terrance Myers – Present

Vice President, Academic Affairs – Elaine Tsai – Present

Vice President, Public Relations – Rieana Paul - Present

Vice President, Student Services – Diane Javier - Present

Vice President, Club Affairs – Edward Oquendo- Present

Treasurer – Gracy Estrada – Absent

Secretary – Vacant

Senator:

Counseling and Matriculation – Cierra Parker - Present

Health Sciences – Iqra Yusufzai - Present

Mathematics, Science and Engineering – Roman Velazquez- Absent

Social and Behavioral Sciences and Business, Computer Studies and Economic Development – Anthony Bell – Absent

Language Arts and Instructional Resources; Extended Services – Vacant

Student Development and Services – Vacant

Technical Education – Matthew Keef -Absent

Visual and Performing Arts and Physical Education – Alvaro Wong - Present

Membership is 12, Quorum is 7, 8 were present, Quorum is established.

Student Trustee – Sandra Govin – Present

Nancy Blundell, Abraham Huliganga and Reyna Trujillo were present during the meeting.

1.4 Adoption of the Agenda:

Moved to adopt the agenda by Rieana Paul, seconded by Elaine Tsai. Motion passed 7/0/0.

1.5 Approval of the Minutes-

None were presented

## 1.6 Approval of Financial Report.

None were presented

## II. PUBLIC FORUM

Abraham Hulganga announced himself during public forum. As a student at Antelope Valley College, he is a nursing student and works at the pool and wants to get involved in ASO.

## III. DISCUSSION ITEMS

Elaine looked at the Catalog and the academic departments and ASO should be allied with each senator to each Dean and committees and would like to have this put on the agenda for next week.

ASO Office Restoration – The ASO talked about the office and the mess in the back office, the need for the computers to work and the phones and have training to make this happen.

## IV. ASO PRESENTATIONS.

Terrance talked about leadership and the need to understand diversity. We are all very different but very similar. We might have different needs that we can embrace but we need to get to know more about each other so that we can find out about each other strengthens. Leadership is filling in the voids in different areas. You might need to understand the difference that we have so that we can function better as a group and therefore we will need to keep working on filling the void. I hope we do some positive things this year as we work together.

Reianna Paul will present next week.

## V. ACTION ITEMS

### **4.1 ASO Meet and Greet**

Everyone paired up and introduced each other and answered the five following questions about their partner: their name, their major, how do you plan to impact ASO, your wacko moment and your favorite food.

### **4.2 Goal Analysis “Operation Fruition”**

Each table worked in groups on different goals and came up with ways to move the ASO goals forward. The following are the outcome from the goals:

#### ***Goal 1. Strengthen the new Student Court***

Have a mock trial in the Library Plaza for the students to see the Student Court in action.

#### ***Goal 2. Promote awareness of ASO to the campus and community.***

Have more events and promote ASO such as Homecoming.

#### ***Goal 3. Increase the fundraising effort***

Promote the ASO Sticker at events and on the webpage

Have ASO vendors come onto campus

Have dress up days that support school spirit

***Goal 4. Promote campus pride that is more welcoming to students***

Have Sport tournaments and movie screening at football field  
Host concerts and more interactive things to do

***Goal 5. Strengthen and increase leadership***

Have seminars for specific majors  
Have workshops with more organization at least 2 per semester on different aspects of leadership

***Goal 6. Create a stronger communication link between ASO and the Student Body regarding the Student Health Fee***

Have a brochure that provides information on the Student Health Fee and the center with updates via email and on line and on the webpage

***Goal 7. Provide resources and services for students in need***

**4.3 ASO Events**

September 15 is the first home football game and the next game is September 22. Please sign up to work the games. The region 6 Leadership Conference is also September 22.

Moved to recess so everyone can eat by Rieana Paul, seconded by Elaine Tsai.  
Motioned passed 7/0/0.

**Sandra presented on the 5 Keys to Empowerment.**

**4.4 Grant Proposals**

None

**4.4 Ballot Initiatives and Voter Registration Tables**

**V. REPORTS**

Advisor's Report:

Executive Board Reports:

President – Vice President, Academic Affairs – None

Vice President, Club Affairs – None

Vice President, Public Relations – Diana announce that since she has accepted a full time job at Burns Pharmacy she needs to resign from ASO because of time but will help and volunteer whenever she can.

Vice President, Student Services - None

Treasurer – None

Secretary – Vacant

Senator Reports:

Counseling and Matriculation – None

Mathematics, Science and Engineering – None

Enrollment Services – None

Health Sciences – None

Social and Behavioral Sciences and Business, Computer Studies and Economic Development – None

Language Arts and Instructional Resources; Extended Services – Vacant  
Student Development and Services – Vacant  
Technical Education – Visual and Performing Arts and Physical Education – None

Student Trustee – The Pantry days are Tuesday and Wednesday this semester.

VI. ANNOUNCEMENTS /UPCOMING MEETINGS AND EVENT

The next ASO meeting will be Friday, September 14 at 1:30 p.m.

VII. ADJOURNMENT

Moved to adjourn the meeting at 9:10 P.M. by Reihanna Paul, seconded by Alvaro Wong, Motion passed 7/0/0.

The meeting was adjourned at 9:10 P.M.